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~ide ... _A ... Ta_eeE __ l _ . . , 
.I.ntf~r v:ietAJ >et1A1~1en Andret/J Phelan, Patn.c :1.a bharp and Rosemary 
Opitz :in the .er.esence __ of __ t-:wo ___ officers ___ of __ the ____ NCA e'f·7·'i/.o). 
A: Rosemary, What's your full name and address? 

R: Rosemary Opitz, 

A: As I previously explained to you, we are making 
pre1Jrninary enquiries :into certain matters in r elation 
to th<2? conduct of JudgE.~ l ... ione~~~}rphy : :ou m:i.g ht, I 
believe you haue, some story ; i n relation to that . 
Perhaps you might start right at the beginning and 
explain where you first met the Judge and in what 
context. 

R: I rnet hirn first at Poa te Road, 
gtr1friend Anna Paul .... . Well, 
that building for some time . 

Centennial Park when his 
he stayed with her i n 

R: Abe Saffron and hts rnistrei;s f3er:i.ta liagenfelds lived i n 
the same building when I lived there. That's how I came 
to mee t him in the first place 

A: Right. Now do you know when this was? 

R: It would be about 1960. 

A: Was Murphy then a member of Parliament. 

R: I don't think so. 

A: Is this the same address that Ms Hagenfelds still liues 
in.? 

R: YE~s; 

A: You might explain how, or what happened from then. 
Perhaps it would be easier if you proceeded 
chronologically in the way you see the relationship 
between Murphy and Saffron ouer that period of t ime . 

R: We11, I wouJ.d say they were just socj.a]. friends at that 
t-.irne. I don't know t.uhether j_t ever became a business 
reJ.ationship. He never discussed business anyhow in 
front of people. 

A: This is Saffron? 

R: Saffron about 
I saw 
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W hi C h IAJa S ? 

Berita's 
set~s it. 

house, or Saffron's house, hotAJeVE.~r the 
I also saw him at Dinos~, the Coachman. 

That's down in Surry Hills? 

Yes. And there was another Chinese r estaurant. 
it was the Four Seasons. 

That used to be down at 

It was in a motel. 

court 

I think 

Is that down in Elizabeth Street. Now a Chinese Embassy. 

I think that's what it was. 

Right. 

I dtdn' t kno1 .... , him a great dHa1, other than he was with 
Anna Paul for a long time. Then I met him at Abe's, but 
I didn't really think anything c1bout. it. Just another 
one of the people I saw, which were many people, people 
even in the public eye. 

Right, this is many people you saw Saffron with. 

Yes. He was just one of many. I don't know u.ihy they 
deny it. Th(:1y 1A.1er~~ soc:ial frtends. I don't know whfY 
they can't say that. 

R i g h t: . W h e n d i d y o u c e a s e b e i n g a s s o c i a t. e d 1Ari. t h • o r 
knowing, Abe Saffron? 

was at Berit.a's f ather's 
Nas ty words. Because I 

But as far as rneet.tng 

Well. The last t:i.mE:1 I saw htrn 
funeral. We had a fe,,,., words. 
thought. he shou1dn' t. be thE~re. 
him socially after that, I havent. 

A: When was that? 

R: Earlier this year 

A: I see. You say you saw Murphy in the company of 
Saffron. When was the last time you saw 

R: A long t.trrw ago. 

A: About how long 

R: Gosh. 

A: 1980's, 1970's? 

I 

l 

I 
I 

! 

I 
I 
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R: It wou ld be in the 70's. 

A: Was he a judge then? 

R: We 11, I don't k not;.J 1;.1hether he tAJas a judge or not. I 
mean 11e wasn't introduced as a judge . I me t a lot of 
people, policemen, but I didn't know who they were until 
I saw them on TV. 

A: Yes. 

R: I've never really taken that much notice . Lionel Murphy 
isn't pretty so - look at his face. 

A: Alright. 

R: Well. I have seErn h:i.rn rrcH:ently, but just. perchance. 
Berita and I were just cornin~1 out of her Barrister's 
Cl'li:Hnb.ers. He tdas cornt ng alon9 in thEi other djrectjon 
and he just said hello toboth of us and kept walking. 

A: So early 70s. Well the-:! judge was appointed to the lhgh 
Court in F~~bruary 1975 . To the best of your 
r ecollection was it prior to or after that date. 

R: If you can stop that for a minute until I've finished. 

A: Oh, we can keep it running. We've got plenty of 

R: I'm just trying to tJ.JOrk :it out by Melis sa ' s age. 
would have been just about, yes. 

A: About that time? 

R: Yes 

A: Who ' s Melissa by the way? 

R: Melissa is Abe' s daughter. 

It 

R: And I remember because she Wf~nt to a Swiss fini.shing 
school round about that time. 

A: I see. And where did you see Murphy? 

R: we 11 at 

A: On that last occasion? 

R: I really can't remember I r eal ly can't remember dates 

A: Well, all this predates his appointment. But anyway for 
the record 

1 

I 
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R: They definitely knt~W each other. I don't know why 
they're so stupid as to say they didn't. 

A: w(:~11, how frequently did Murphy attend any of those 
houses you previously mentioned? 

R: Well, I couldn ' t say how frequently . I tAJasn't there 
every day. I sav.1 tdm a coupJ.e of t:i.mf~s at:. KErn si ng ton, 
but he could have been th1::1re many times. I wouldn't 
k notA.J that. I think that Bed. t:a probably could te 11 you 
bet t ~i r than I co u 1 d . . I don ' t think she wo u 1 d but s he 
could tell you. 

A: 

R: 

A: 

R: 

A: 

Right. Who owned this place at is it? 

!.........a I t hink Abe ' s wife Doreen has a s hare :in 
~ used a family company . Can't t hink of the 
name of it, but it ' s been ov.m ed. The own ers have be(rn 
changed over the years even though he always owned it. 

This is Saffron is it? 

Yes. 

So you saw Murphy only a fE!l.ll times over that extendE~d 
period of time from 60 ' s to the early 70's. 

R: YE!S. 

A: Can you put a figure on it? 

R: Roughly half a dozen times. 

A: On how many of those occasions was Saffron himself 
present? 

R: HE~ was always therE:1. I wou1cln' t hav Ei had any other 
reason to be in his company. 

A: Right. WouJ.d you explain the reason for 

R: Well. He wasn't a personal friend of mine. 

A: Yes. 

R: I was tak<:rn along as Rita's girlfriend. He was thE:1re 
v.1ith Abe. If tt tAJas up to rne I wouldn't: have seen him 
for any reason. 

A: Right. Now Rita, you mean BerH:a HagE~nfelds? And tJJhat 
went on at those 

1 

I 
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Only social chit chat. I mean the early part of when he 
was with Anna Paul . .. li.ke any o1dE.H' guy with a young 
girl. Nothing in particular. They never discussed any 
business at any time. 

I suppose it's a bit far fetched to ask you to remember 
actual conversations but what sorts of topics were 
discussed? 

I u.iouldn I t have a c1ue. I rea11y u.Jou1dn I t. I really 
can I t rern<~rnber that far back. It u.iouldn I t have been 
anything terribly interesting. 

Alright 

Probrib1y dirty jokes. You know, things that men like 
that talk about. Mostly they were talking to each o ther 
and not to me. 

A: Was J'arrH~s McCartnE.~y Anderson present at any of t hose 
occasions you were wi th Saffron and Murphy? 

R: No Jimmy wasn't a social friend of Abe's. 

A: Yes. 

R: I heard that he said that he u.1a s at the Venus Room, I 
could quite believe that. 

A: You could? 

R: Yes. I can't see that he wouldn't have been. 

A: Why do you say that? 

R: Wel1, Abe ' s got 
that type (bars 
night, so I can 
have been at the 

A: With Murphy? 

a funny habit.: -· al.1 the bustnesses of 
and strip clubs) he visits thE!ITI evE~ry 
sec~ it I s quit E! f ea s i b 1 e t.: hat he wo u 1 d 

Venus Room . 

R: Yes. I can I t. see why he tA1ouldn I t exclud<~ that from hi~, 
rl'.ightly rounds . If he happened to be wt th him that nigh t 
then he would have gone there. 

A: But you don I t. seem surprised that Murphy himself would 
have attended those places? 

r~: No. I really only got surprised about it that. they 
denied that they knew each other. That I s th e only thing 
that surprised me. If I were in a court heartng I 
woul.cin I t want somE!one to start telling me how I should 
1ead rny 01>Jn life . Even :if their 01A1n backyard ii, not in 
orcler.l--
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P: Grant? 

R: (inaucitble) .. 

~>: (inaudible) .. 

R: No. He would have been involved in Perth or Adelaide. 

A: The friends 
that? Yours, 

:in QlH:H:! 11 s land 
I mean. 

should shecl some light on 

R: I don't think thE:1y cou1d shed any light on this, no. 
There would be no possibility . 

A: A1right 

R: Actually they ' re both alc~ holic s so they're not terribly 
reLi.ab1e. 

P: This American Jim might be present? 

R: Its a possibi1tty, as I sa:id, J:i.m just turn<::id up. He 
was a pilot so he just, when the plane was here he might 
have. 

P : But he di cl n I t l :1. v e here ? 

R: No. He was married to someone in the Philippines. 

A: Alright. Have you got any morE! questions . .. . 

P: I'd just like~ to get .. .. . in some conte~xt, rou~~hly when 
do ' s were about 1960? 

R: Yes. 

P: L Street, roughly when? 

R: I I m trytng to work out whtHI the hou se tAlas purcha Hed. 
It's very difficult to remember. 

A: What's the address actually again? 

P: 1970 71'? 

R: TtHH'<:1 was a constant. strNun of t.h~rn, condng through. I 
never really took that much notice to tH? honest. It was 
only the people I've served coffee to or drinks to that 
I remember. Being pc:1:id to do it. Because I rese.~nted it 
- I wasn't being .. 

A: Al.right ........ And the Coachman .. . 

I 



10 

P: Was it one occasion eac h time? 

R: I thi n k it was Season could have been twic<:~. There l),Jas 
a Span i s h R ~i s tau rant . I t was i n one of t hos e s tree t s by 
the Regent .... ... . . just a little nondescript place . 

A: Alright. O.K. Well, I 1 ve got no fu rther questions. 
Have you got a phon e number I can have? 

R: Yes. -

A : Good . 0. K . 

R: It's sometimes difficult to get through. 

P: And you don't t hink Mrs Hegenfelds would help us? 

R: I think, look, 
case, or they 
chance, but up 
position which 
Abe ang ry wi t.h 
get amnesia. 

to be honf~ s t tAll. t h you. If she tAJin s the 
settle out of court you might have a 

to then I think you wou l d understand her 
sl·1e doesn•t. 1A1ant to j eopardtse and make 
he r . So I thin I< she 1.1.1ou1ci conveniE~ntly 

A: Alright. I think on that basis we might finish. 

281LJ.A 

Alri.gl , t. . I Lld.nl< or1 that tileu,;;i. 1; LliQ rn.ight. 0. 1<. 





Mr WEST Tape 

Q. 
-;r .. ,:f <L.1- v, e.w 

Do you mind if I put this on for notes? 

A. Go f or you life . 

Q. You probably recall the conversation anyway I 

went along the way, " You know Murphy, as you 

know, Murphy's Abe ' s man." 

think it 

probably 

A. Yeah what age is he. 

Q. Yes what ever his name is and then there was questions 

about Abe Saffron's association with Murphy , we just want 

to talk a bit further along the 1 ines of that 

conversation. Perhaps I ' m go ing to duplicate some of the 

things that have already been said and asked of you before 

and I' m sorry about that but I think thats the sort of 
,J ~c,( '-/0 

role we need to pursue . { t ·ape turnea=' off) 'L9t me(?) 
. -!~If ' v'~ 

br 1ef ly ,{ about your association with Mr Saffron, I 

understand that there was commerical venture that you had 

with him . 

A. Oh hell that gos back to 1958 when I first bought into the 

Raffles Hotel. 

Q. When you bought in Mr Saffron was the owner at that time 

was be? 

A. Yes him and a chap by the name of ~rnhowser which I think 

7 
I explained to Bob Ryan , and chap by the name of Maurie 

/,,((<f( ~it. ~ and myself bought fifty percent out . And that was 

~rnhowser ' s share . 

Q. Did you know Sa ffron before then or was it . .... ? 

A. No. 



     

   

      

          

   

         

       

          

        

           

  

            

            

 

      

           

      

           

   



    

    

         

   

           

  

         

   

        

 

             

          

       

         

        

          

      



       

    

           

   

           

           

   

   

        

          

   

            
 

          

      

         

         

 

    

             

        

          

           

            

  



          

  

     

       

            

           

  

  

            

           

           

         

  

         

     

            

            

           

            

       

       

          



          

          

      

           

         

             

            

            

            

          

    

     

     

         

    

       

      

          

        

       

            



          

          

       

  

	

	
	      

          

    

          

       

       

         

 

       

       

   

           

           

 

    

           



    

           

        

  

 

	    

  

         

  

             

    

          

 

           

            

         

  

      

        

           

       

          



 

         

       

          

          

         
 

     

           

          

       

      

 

   

         

         

           

           

         

     

          

  



         

         

         

           

           

         

             

      

         

        

         

  

      

          

            

          

       

            

     

          

            
 

      

          

 

          



              

          

         

           

         

         

           

        

          

          

         

          

        

        

          

   

           

            

         

        

          

            

           

         

           

          

            

         

          

            

           

           

        



 

          

             

           

           

        

           

           

          

         

         

           

          

    

          

       

           

       

           

          

 

           

          

        

          

            

     

         

           



 

           

        

          

          

         

           

         

            

           

       

         

        

  

           

            

        

        

       

            

     

      

             

            

      

           

         



        

       

           

        

           

     

  

           

           

            

           

            

         

       

            

           

         

           

          

           

      



         

          

    

          
 

           





M __ E ___ .. M ... 0 .. R A _N __ _[) __ U ___ M 

TH£ __ SA F_F RON __FIL.ES .. 1--3 3 

These volumE:1s were provided to us and contain a cornprehE~nsive 

dossier compi.1ed from a variety of sources on Abe Saffron, The 

buJ.k of t:he material appE~ars to have no re1evance for present 

purposes although there is a certain familiarity about some of 

the names mentioned. Set out bel ow is a reference to the 

rnatt:.EH'S and peri,ons app<:1aring t.o have som(-?. conn<:~ct.ion, al though 

in the main fairly tenuous, with this enquiry. 

Volume 1: . -··-·-~· entitled .. _____ Abraharn ___ Gi_lber.t __ Saffro_n Personality, 

profiles. 

Date of Birth: 

Attended Fort Street Boys High School (until 1937) 

On 12 August, 1973 Saffron left an address book at Perth Airport 

which was copied by (dther Customs or the Australian FE?<h~ral 

Police. The following names and telephone numbers for each 

occurred in that book: 

Gordon_ .. _A1ld.ri<:!.ge (a Sydney 

Saffron connections. He 
Lobbyist tAJho appears to have some 

is mcrn·t:ioned by Jarne s McCartney 

Ande~rson in an in1:E~rvietAJ tAi:ith Brian RotAJe regarding the Paris 

Theatre Development, when Anderson said that if Gandali was 

involved then Saffron cE;!rtainly would be and Gordon AJ.lclridge), 

al.so various NSW PolicE~ inc1ud:ing _Don __ Palmer, A_. __ ..... Mo1loy, .Bri_~Q 

Bal lard and Mick __ 0..9..9_. 

In an undated police profile of Saffron, there is a reference to 

an approach on 10 June, 1974 by Morgan Ryan t .o the D~~puty 

Commissioner, Mr J D Davies in Canberra asking that Saffron ( for 

whom he was acting) to be interviewed by the Commonwealth Police 

in rel.ation to the enquiries they were making about his client. 
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Committee on prostitution (Uol 1S), James McCartney Anderson 

stated that Brian Buckett t..1.Jas t.hf.1 go bet.1.JJeen for Saffron and 

Frank Walker. In his taped interview L11ith NEd.1 Mercer Anderson 

st.at€:)S that (Anderson) took ovc~r the~ running of the Venus Room 

from Brian Buckett . I n Volume 12 Brian Buckett again appears in 

a document entitled Saffron and the Politicians. 

11 ThEi Ue nu s Room - · a do curnent da t.ed 16 February, 1968 is he-: ld 
by NSW Corporate Affairs, being an application for the 
registration of the business nam<:~ "The Venus Room" that 
document was lodged by F J Walker, Solicitor of MA Simon & 
Co. The applicant for registration was one Brian John 
Buckett of In 1970, 
Jarn,,1s McCar .ney 
carrying on that 

records as 

In 1968, Buckett already had a close association with 
Saffron. He appears in CAC re cords in November 1966 as a 
co--subscriber with Saffron's mist.re!,S, Biruta HagE.rnfelds in 
the company BAH Investments Pty. L:i.mih1d. According to a 
Federal Police summary from about 1982, Buckett was an 
employee of Saffron in 1981. Re.~sponsible for the 
supervision of his Canberra interest. 

Accordinq to Jim Anderson, Buckett is 11 a uery ptcirsonal 
fd.end of Mr Frank Walker." (And~)rson tapes page '7). He 
has also raised that possib:i.1-.ity that Buckett may have done 
work for Walker. He has said that Buckett brought Walker to 
The Venus Room once, and that after Saffron decided to cease 
using Walker as his solicitor, Buckett acted as a 
go---betu1E.~Ell1." 

In the same Volume (12) there is a heading Lionel Murphy 

ref~<~rr".i.ng to the Sala affair which contains noth'.ing additional 

to the file!, a1ready obtained by the Commission . There j s a 

f urt.her reference -t:o the do1..11n9radi ng of Customs s u rvc-d.11 an ce on 

Saffron u.1hich lilrn11Jise acids nothing to the information already 

avai 1 able to the Cornrni s s :ion. The re is a reference to the Sankey 

case and t..1.1hat Jim Anderson had told the Par1:i.arnEHltary Cornrn:i.ttee 

of Inquiry into prostitution on 1S November, 1983 (this 

evidence is contained in file 15 - the last document. 

In an undated document contained in volume l there is a 

reference to Warwick Colbron in the following terms. 

1 
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"On 21 September, 198 l., the Officer in Charge of 
Intelligence Division forwarded to the Acting Deputy 
Commissioner a minute concerning one Warwick A J Colbron. 
The minute stated 11 I refer to a query directed to you by Mr 
R Corrigan, First Secretary Lands Division concerni.ng the 
abovenamed involving a property development in Kingston 
ACT. Informatio n apparently passed to Mr Corrigan indicated 
that Colbron lAJas as soc iat.ed with Abrah,~rn Gi lbc~rt Saffron. 
Enquiries in Queensland and through t he indices available to 
this force have failed to establish any connection bet:.weien 
Colbron and Saffron. No person named A J Colbron appears in 
the records of the Queensland Corporate Affairs office 
Brisbane. S:i.rrd.1ar·1y a list of sharehoJ.ders and directors 
for a concEH'n IAd.th a s:irnilar name in Queensland in a local 
deve1opm~~nt (Thene) does not discJ.ose any persons kno1AJn in 
any adverse capacity to t his division. 11 

Sti11 referring to ttds document. "Corporate structure of 
compan:ies involV(-:!d 1JJ:ith Saffron . Saffron and his norninE?es 
and associates :is extremely complex a nd the fact that t here 
is no record of assoc:i.ation between Saffron and Colbrin 
would no t preclude the possiblity that they are involved in 
a business venture. " 

l_n ____ Vo.l_urne .... 26_ there i~; a 1<~t.ter dat<~d 25. 8. 81 from AFP to NSW 

Police which states:-

"Information sought as to any recording in our indicEis of a 
Warwick A J Colbron of Warwick A J Colbron Hutchinson & 
Company, Solicitors of 168 Plateau Road, Bilgola Plateau 
2107. The~ latter group have a personal address of -

The subject of the inquiry is a participant in the property 
cfovelopment of Thene Park, Kingston. He is reportE:~d as 
having ~~xtensJve property d<~velopmE!nt inter(~st in the Gold 
Coast in Queens1and and also the redevelopment of Luna 
Park. Thene Park Development rel.ates to an inv~~~;tmc~nt of 
H. 5 rrdllion. 

The subject has stated to be an associate of Abe Saffron of 
NSW. 

The call.er expressed some urgency in responding to the 
request. I c~dvised him that resE:11u·ch into the subject rnay 
require some time aga:i.nst the known company st ruc tures 
r~~lat.c-:!d to A Saffron. 11 

This volume contains Saffron's known company links including an 

NCA list of companies, a list of companies prepared by the Age, 
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documented dated 27 June, 1974 prepared by the AFP. Further 

document of the AFP relating to known companies in South 

Aus tra1 ia, WE.~s tern Australia and Nf:;w 1>.1hic h confirm the 

difficulty in tracing any alleged Saffron links. 

VOLUME 3 -

This volume contains Saffron's suspected company and business 

links including the relationship between the Steinbergs and 

Saffron. 

VOLUME .4 

This volume conta:ins extracts from the following books: Bob 

Bottoms "The Godfather in Australia", Alfred McCoy "Drug Traffic 

Narcotics and Organised Crime in Australia", David Hickey' s "The 

Prince and Urn Prern:iEH'", Bob Bottom's "Connectiorrn", and David 

William and Lindsay Murdoch's "Big Shots the Who ' s Who in 

Australian Crime." 

In the Prince_and_the_Premier at page 120 there is mention of an 

app~~a1 in June 1982 by Abb~ ___ In.vestments against: cancellations 

of a n)staurant perrni t for the Raft_Res.ta.urant. ___ in __ o.rwe.11 _Str.ee~t, 

Kings Cross. Judge Herron said the res·taurant 1,i.1as described in 

the lease under a different name, the Venus ... Room; Saffron was 

described in a document tendered to the court as a Di_r ec.tor _a.nd 

Share.hold.e.r ... ____ of ......... Abbey ____ .. Investrnents.. Judge Hc.:.lrron satd t:hat 
11 pornography would not be too harsh a 1>.Jord to describe what wErnt 

on in that Restaurant" . Doubtless the documents tendered before 

Herron J will not reveal any connection with the Honourable L K 

Murphy but it may be that these documents ought to be 

subpoenaed. 

VOLUME 5 

This volume contains newspaper clippings between 1951 and 1981. 
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VOLUME 6 . ·-

This uolume contains newspaper clippings from 1982 onwards. 

VOLUME 7 

This uolume includes copies of extracts from Hansard 1 s for NSW, 

S. A., Qld and Federal. Parliarnent.s. Including the Senate of 8 

September, 1983 where Senator Chipp in discussing organised 

crime and police corruption, particularly in NSW, stated of 

~5affron 11 1 refer not.v to the matter of compensation for Abe 

Saffron , one of the most notorious, despicable human beings, if 

one can use that term 1oose1y, living in this country! 11 He then 

went on to discuss the payrnc~nt by the~ NSW Government of 2. 6 

milb.on doJ.lars to Saffron to buy out a lf.~ase of land oomed by 

the Public Transport Commission. 

VOLUME •..• 8. 

This volume contains the report of the Royal Commission on 

1 iquor 1aws in NSW -· the MaxtJJe11 Report dat<-:id 30 March, 19 S4 . 

The f ile does not appc:lar to contain anything relevant to t hi s 

inquiry. 

VO LUME 9 

This volume contains extrac-t:s from the Moffit:t Royal 

Commission. There does not. appear to be a link between any of 

this material and the present enquiry . 

This volume contains extracts from the Costigan Royal Commission 

transcript of 17 February, 1983 reJ.ating to Saffron 1 s 

involvement in bot.torn--of ---- the --- harbour schemes. Evidence before 

the sarnE~ Commission on 23 February, 1983 in t,1,1h ich Briggs gives 

evidence of Saffron's involvement with West in one of the 
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may then haue been referred back to the Registrar with the same 
orders continuing. 

In hi.s E:Wiclence on 18 Apri1, 1.984 on page 97, Mr Anderson refers 
to a long running larceny case in which Mr:llcolm Johns, 
Solicitors, acted for him and in lAJhich Marcus Einfeld QC was 
briefed to appear for Anderson. 

VOLUME_,). 5 

This uo1ume contains an article on Mr Ande rs on extracted from 

Penthouse. The unpublished Andt~rson -tapes with NE:d.1 Merce r on 
page 10 of tape 2 has a reference t.o the Sankey matter and how 

Anderson had fixed it. up. On pages 2 to '1· on tape 3 Anderson 

explains hi s role in the Sankey matter. 

Th e file also contains the incarnera euiclence of Mr Anderson 
before the Parliamentary Committee of Inquiry into Prostitution, 

on the 12th page of 1.A1h:i.ch Mr AndE~rson in r e::'ply to a question 
from Mr Dowd as to whether he had been present at conversations 

between Saffron and any other people he had mentioned he 

replied: " I hav~~ been present wh~rn Mr Saffron tJJas talking to 

what you call him, Mr Murphy. I was present in the Venus Room. 
In the same r~om - - in the Venus Room. 

Were you present in the same room when Mr Saffron was talking to 
Mr Just:ice Murphy?··-- yes i n the Venus Room he came down with 

some Asian ladies . That is Mr Murphy's weakness incidentally . 

What country were they from?---- the Phillipines . 

VOLUME 16 -----·--~--

Th:is file contains personal and po1:ice files pre 1972. 

not appear to anything of relevance . 

It does 

t 
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PENTHOUSE INTERVIElW 

, I was prepared to kill the gangs1ters I 
if they didn't leave me alone. Some people call 

it murder; I call it pest control. Like the Flick man, 

JAMES ANDERSON 
BY GRAHAM GAMBIE 

,. 
{r., 
., .... 
:. 

-~· 

./ 

·. 

l 

S 
tripped to brass tacks, the life story 01 James McCartney 
Anderson is nothing but a survival manual. The Nazis were 
the first to try to blow him up when he was a 13-year-old 
boy in England. He StJrvived two serious plane accidents 

during his five years as a Royal Marines Commando and mastered 
the skills of underwater demolition, jungle warfare, alpine fighting 
and parachuting. But those experiences were only preliminaries 
to the main event - surviving for 25 years as an urban Tatzan 
in the jungle of Sydney's Kings Cross. During that time Anderson 
has been booby-trapped, blown up, poisoned, shot at and beat­
en so badly that his life has been written off three limes. Even he 
seems a bit puzzled about how he is still on his feet. 

Big Jim was the powerful partner and chief lieutenant of Kings 
Cross identity Abe Saffron. manaofno a string of clubs like the Ve­
nus Room, Les Girls, the Showbiz and the Carousel: He was 
manager, minder, bouncer, "Mr Fix-it" and juggler of the black 
and white money boxes. Chasing " Mr Asia", Terry Clark. down 
the street with a shotgun, dealing with corrupt police and delying 
bikie gangs trying to peddle drugs were just routine chores in a 
job where naked power was the only badge of office. When he 
,.,asn't driving his white Rolls Royce (a present from Saffron that 

.,,,.L. Jed up riddled with buHets) he was making $1 million as com­
m1ssion for bringing $1 O million in American currency into Australia. 

About five years ago Big Jim and Little Abe had a falling out 
which was so severe it turned Kings Cross into a bomb shelter. 
A year ago, during his examination for bankruptcy (he owes aboot 
$450,000 to creditors) and the inquest into the death of Cross iden­
tity Juanita Nielsen, Anderson uppe.d the ante and began narn· 
ing cops he said were on Saffron's payroll. His wife, Mrs Neathia 
Anderson. backed up her husband's evidence at the inquest and 
revealed that aher Jim took over several clubs for Sartron around 
1970, huge amounts of cash in boxes and paper parcels would 
regularly be lying around her house. Mrs Anderson, who once 
worked at the old Lalin Quarter run by Sammy Lee. has had her 
own share of trouble. Once she was taken to St Vincent's Hospi· 
ta! with seven bullets in her. 
. The depth of Jim Anderson's hatred for Saffron cannot be un· 
derstood by anyone who did not know them in their heyday as 
the most formidable combination of brains and muscle the Cross 
has ever seen. Anderson claims he broke from Saffron when he 
discovered that drugs were being sold within the clubs, but the . 

war between them now is a no-holos barred allalr wttlch has 
polarised some of the strongest forces in the slate. 

Anderson is a so,ftly-spoken man who strenuously maintains he 
has never interfere<:! with anyone who's left him alone. But he freely 
admits he has had! to kill in self-defence and he makes no ettort 
to conceal his conli~pl for drug dealers who, he says, have struck 
al three members ol his family. Neither does he show any tear 
of anyone in poweif. After all, he claims to have been there when 
the sex orgies and other compromising situations used to trap 
several prominent people were set up. 

Against such a !background, staying alive is a lottery and win­
ning depends on tfast reflexes and a hunter's sixth sense. When 
Anderson was in the witness box at the Nielsen inquest a cleaner 
suddenly appeared at a window and Anderson's hand darted to 
his waist. Asked 01Ulside the court why he had reached inside his 
coat, Anderson said: "Well, I wouldn't have pulled out a cigarette 
lighter ... if they're after you it can be anyone, and that cleaner 
could have been one of them." 

Giving evidencE1 before the NSW Parliamentary Committee on 
Prostitution, Anderson named several prominent people he said 
had been comprc,mised by organised crime figures. One polili· 
cian remarked that if Big Jim had been a boy scout he would not 
have earned manJ,' merit badges for his activities. That didn't faze 
him. "I don't think this present government or the one it took over 
from were members of the boy scouts either." he responded. 
Another committa.a member asked Anderson if he agreed he was 
"selective, slippery and spiteful." Jim's reply was: "t am not slip­
pery. l am too bi!} to be slippery and 100 slow. Selective? Yes, 
possibly. But I ha.ve never been spiteful in my life - I am very 
honest and direct. A gentleman made inquiries a few days ago 
and wanted to kruow: 'Anderson's back ... what's he up 10?' I 
sent him a messa11e: 'I am back to make sure I destroy you.' That 
to me is a straight answer to a straight inquiry." There was no bet­
ting on whom he was referiing to. 

He put it another way in June this year when he was acquitted 
by a jury on a cha,rge of stealing an $8500 necklace from a locked 
car in Double Bay•. The charge happened to be laid on the even­
ing he was due t:o open a nightclub in direct competition with 
Saffron. "This cas.a has dragged on for five years, but I've labored 
in the field !or 10~1 enough," Anderson told journalists outside the 
court as he celebrated his victory. "Now it's my turn al the crease." 

PHOTO BY WARREN MACAIS 
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vould wipe out heroin in Australia? 
\ ,_Anderson: I would use about live people 

I know and trust - nobody who is work­
ing the streets now. I already know the 
drug system, so I would get into the mar­
ket and outbid everybody. That's how sim­
ple it is. Then everyone would have to deal 
with me and at the end of 18 monlhs you 
could pick off every supplier and dealer be­
cause nobody else could import. 
Penthouse: Wouldn't the heavies get on 
to you? 
Anderson: What heavies? There's.another 
fallacy. Mr Asia was built up as a great 
criminal, but he was a snivelling coward. 
I chased Terry Clark down Darlinghurst 
Road with a shotgun - that 's how good 
he was. He dared set foot in my clubs with 
his dealers. I told them if I caught them in 
my premises I would blow their heads off. 
I told the police and they didn't do any­
thing, so I came up the street alter them. 
I caught one of them in the Showbiz and 
he got 60 stitches in his head and I 
smashed his E-type Jag to pieces with a 
meat cleaver. It had a kilo and a half of 

• .· . heroin in the boot. I then phoned up acer­
~ tain police division and said, "If it's still there 

in half an hour I'm going to burn the thing." 
Within half an hour there was a tow truck 
and away it went. These are all checkable 
facts - you can go down 10 the hospital 
where he was stitched up. No. The 
problem is so easy ii you keep things sim­
ple. In the midst of confusion lies profit -
everything flourishes. 

Some of the things that have happened 
to me were spooky things. I died once on 
the operating table at St Vincent's. I was 
lying there, my heart stopped. . . the full 
bit, and I was on the ceiling looking down. 
It was weird. Cardinal Gilroy came in and 
they told him: "He's gone, only a flicker 
left." I can remember Cardinal Gilroy look­
ing down at me and saying, ''I'm not sure 
about this one." It looked like an angel was 
with him. About eight weeks later, when he 
came to see me again, f asked him who 
the angel was and he said: "There's al· 

{ J" ways an angel with me." But then he men-
• tioned this sister who was with him and who 

always dressed in white. Then he said, 
"Are you frightened of dying?" I said, "No. 
dying doesn't worry me at all ... it's quite 
pleasant, as a matter of fact. It's not the dy· 
ing that hurts. it's the bloody living. The 
coming back is what really gets you." He 
broke up with laughter and said: "You're 
the second man in my life who has said 
that. word for word." This experience of dy­
ing has happened to me three times and 
I think it's pure bad temper, hatred, that 
brought me back. 
Penthouse: This fight you say you're en­
gaged In ... how long has it been going 
on? 
Anderson: About six or seven years ... 
from the time I knew the truth about the 
drug scene. The pushers couldn't keep me 
separate. because they had made commit­
ments to other people and I had the out-

lets and I wouldn't let them in. And do you 
know something: not one of them even 
asked me .why. I didn't care ii they sold it 
next door, but not with me. It's not only 
drugs with me . . . I won't even take an 
aspirin. I've been kept alive by drugs, but 
when you come off them you go through 
hell. I've had three incidents in my own fa­
mily related to drugs and that turned me 
off very early on. My wife worked in the old 
Latin Quarter as a waitress and got hooked 
on drugs and no-Qne could do anything 
about it, so I did something myself. To me 
if the people you pay and put into position 
to do the job are incapable of doing it. for 
whatever reason, I don't feel any remorse 
if I have to do it myself. Take the Cornman· 
cheros, who used to hang out at the Ve­
nus Room in the Seventies. I barred them. 
They're heavy only ii yoo let them be heavy 
or if you're scared of them. I said, "Look 
lellas. your bikes are all out there - if they 
are there tomorrow we've got a war. You 
can come in with your bike chains and your 
hatchets and your shotguns, but I'll be here 
with more than you've got." II was a stand· 
off, but it suited me. 
Penthouse: Were they doing drugs? 
Anderson: Yes. they were bringing drugs 
upstairs. And they were shifting the stuff 
around from Bondi on their bikes .. . 
heroin. The smack is where the business 
is. Smack: they've got to have rt. You don't 
have to look for customers. They come 
looking for you. 

-

Penthouse: There have been allegafions 
recently that some policemen aire actually 
involved with drug selling. In your ex· 
~rience, how many corrupt poliicemen are 
there in NSW? 
Anderson: You've got about 30 to 60 who 
are dead-set corrupt. They'vt3 inherited 
their corrupt positions. 
Penthouse: What are they capable of 
doing? 
Anderson: They are capable of control!· 
ing all the other police. They can complete­
ly pervert justice. 
Penthouse: Murder? 
Anderson: Of course. So-called accidents, 
suicides. I've got people who will fly back 
into this country to give evidence against 
the lot of them. Quite a lot of tlhem had to 
go out because they were loaded up, posi­
tioned and everything else. 
Penthouse: Are you prepamd to name 
the names? 
Anderson: I've named plenty of names to 
the Parliamentary Committee. Mike 
Willesee has gOI about two and a half hours 
of films about me which includes a lot of 
names as well. He's got me g,etting out of 
a white Rolls Royce and chasing Terry 
Clark down the street with a shotgun. There 
were even police in the stree,t when that 
happened, and they ran. It was war. Clark 
was weak. actually. The onlt people he 
killed - let's be very cold-blooded here -
were drug addicts, women and couriers 
who were addicts . . . weak and terrified 
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STATEMENT OF JAMES McCARTNEY ANDERSON 

James McCartney Anderson states: 

I am a theatrical producer living in Sydney. 

I was born in Scotland and came to Australia for 
business purposes in 1957. In about 1966 I first met Abraham 
Gilbert Saffron (known as Abe Saffron) in Surfers Paradise. He 
approached me to supply entertainers to his establishments in 
Sydney. 

At that time I was asked by a Sammy Lee to assist him in 
running the Latin Quarter Nightclub in Pitt Street, Sydney. I 
became his assistant manager and remained in that job until 
shortly after a man named Ducky O'Connor was shot. At the same 
time I was working as manager of the Show Biz Coffee Lounge, 
Darlinghurst Road. It was whilst I was there that Abe Saffron 
approached me to manage the Venus Room Cocktail Bar and Grill, 
6 Orwell Street, Kings Cross. The manager at the time was Brian 
Buckett, who I understood was due to go to Fiji. 

I became the manager of the Venus Room in about 1967 . 
Initially I was working on a trial basis, then, after a 'few 
months, Abe Saffron and I entered into negotiations for a 
partnership arrangement. We eventually agreed on a split of the 
profits, 601 to him and 401 to me. I was also to get a wage of 
about $100 a week. He said he needed the extra percentage because 
he had to pay what he called "silent partners" in the business. 

As far as I was aware, Abe Saffron owned the Venus 
Room. I became the licensee of the premises, Saffron was 
permitted to hold a financial interest. 

The first 12 to 18 months of my involvement in the Venus 
Room was a setting-up period and not very much money was made. 
As manager, during the early period, I did the book-keeping of 
the business. Later on, book-keepers were employed for this 
purpose. They included Ann Von Stroheim, Lyn Reid and Dianne 
Lichtenegger. As time went by and_ Abe S~ffron and I became 
involved in other businesses such as the Carousel Cabaret, the 
Laramie Restaurant, Jim's Show Biz and La Bastille Restaurant, 
one or more of these book-keepers did the books for those 
businesses also. Abe Saffron instructed me how he wanted the 
books kept and I passed those instructions on to the 
book-keepers. It was apparent from my dealings with Abe Saffron 
that throughout the period of our association with these 
businesses he was well aware of how the book-keeping systems 
operated. 
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CONVERSATION BETWEEN MR JAMES McCARTN EY ANDERSON, MARK WEINBERG 
AND DAVID DURACK COMMENCING AT 10 AM ON 4 JULY 1986 

W: Mr Andc-?.rson 1A1~1 hc1ve just spent about a quarter of an 

hour outlining to you the nature of this Inquiry and the 

powers of the Corrmission and you will recall that I just 

said to you that the two matters we were most interested 

in WN'e, f:i.rst1y, any 1m-::iterial that: you can give us 

relating to the Judge's association with Abe Saffron or 

other pc-:!rsons of that type and, second1y, the Sankey 
matter. Perhaps we might leave 1.t t:.o you to start off · 

for us telling us, ftrst1y, have you personally rnc~t the 

Judge? 

A: Y<:!S. 

W: And, can you tell us when that first occurred? 

A: Hie actual date, I ' m not sure, But it was in the Venus 

Room - it would have been early 70 1 s I would think. 

W: A1right. 

A: There was nothing sort of outstanding about the meeting. 

I got info~med by Abe Saffron who phoned me from 

Hopetown Avenue. The telephone number was 

That was the phone number when he was staying at 

l-lop<:?.town. Avenue. He said that S(~nator Murphy tAJou ld be 

coming in. I'd look aft<-?.r him, give him no btlls and 

1 et hi rn k n 011.J as soon as h E:1 arrived in t. he Venus Ro o rn . 

In those days the VErnus Room wou1d have be(rn the bE!St 

American cocktail bar going in Australia .... it:. was don~~ 

up VE!ry nicely. Senato r Murphy arrived IAJith a rath(~r 

beaut:i.ful Asian 1ady, and I was i.nforrn1::~cl aftertAJards tAJas 

Juni Morosi. I didn't pay much attention to her at t:.he 

t"irno, r!(-?. ' d had a fe1A1 drinks.,. 

! 
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A: No. Oh no. it wasn't 

mannerism, the way they 

other. It was just that 

3 

a first time meeting. The 

s poke , they obvious 1 y k n elAJ each 

D: Did you yourself have a conversation with.the Senator . 

A: No, tAJhe n the Senator ca111E:~ in he stood there, I Si-lid I 

"Oh I Mr. Murphy" I said, II this wc,y" ancl took him up and 

sat him dO!AJn at the table. And then sent the person up 

to serve . 

D: Right. 

A: And then stayed away. At these sort of meetings I used 

to observe and standoff. 

W: You know yourself of your own knowledge that the Senator 

was not charged anything for that evening ' s bill . 

A: Oh no. He wasn't charged anything . 

W: Did he get a meal as well as a 

A: I'm not sure if he had a meal but they had drinks. 

A: Like you l<nolAJ :i.t was just. a ... I was basically rnaldng 
sure that ....... were t o be kept out of their way from 

that encl of the room. 
get busy until about 

used to close early and 

W: So this is earlier than 

11 

we 

11 

BE~cause 
o'c1ock 

used to 
o ' clock. 

the Venus Room didn't 
at night. The hotel 

pick them up. 

A: Oh yes, this tAJas about 10, perhaps trnlf past nine say 

tenish approximately till about 11. That ufrlS the time 

I 
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think was the company. They used to do all the 

shonkey ... . 1eases and agreements 

managers . and . make you the . J.icens<=:1e. - you know take the 

oath. 

W: Had you rn E:1t Morgan Ryan persona11y bE?.fore you mE~t the 

judge at the Venus Room on that first occasion? 

A: No . Walker was the first one that I became aware of, as 

Abe I s lawyer. Thtrn Murphy surfaced . The fir s t time I 

physically met Morgan Ryan was Abe brough t him into the 
Venus Room, 1;.Janted nm to sign a couple of papers for 

Chinese cooks as it was put to me which I agreed to do. 

W: Could I just take you back to the conversation that Abe 

had with you about. his silent.: partners when he named 

Murphy and Mor~~an Ryan, was anyone else present at that 

conversa U.on? 

A: 

W: 

Not at that conversation, because it. 

... it was not a heated conversation 

l i k e I was s i c k of get t. i n g t. he s ho rt 

was 

but 

end 

a 

it 

of 

bit of a 

1,o.1a s qu:i.te 

the stick 

and I wan t ed to know like well you knotv if I'm getting 

10% less l:ike h<:1 tAJas st:i.11 getU.ng 50, the person who 

gave me my 10% and he took 10% out which went t o Morgan 

Ryan and Murphy v.ih:i.ch was looked after thE~ .. . . the behind 

the s cenes that controll e d the police. That was 

basicf:llly the explanat.::i.on thc,t was put to rnE~. 

know, for the grease wheels of off:i.cialdom. 
Like you 

Can you do your best just to tell us what the 

conversation 1.,.1as in full whErn he mentioned Morgan Ryan 

and Murphy tAJere his s:i.1ent part.nEirs. 

spell out what they did? 

Did he actually 
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No, he j Lt St said I have other people I have to look 
af tEir. I have silent partners. And I said, yrih, like 
who . Because Abe was usually pretty evasive. He 

doen I t say very mu eh. He said, oh hE~ said I have got to 
look after Morgan Ryan, I have got to look after Murphy 

and people like that. 

W: Did he say what percentage of the business they owned? 

A: No, he didn't actually specifically how much of a 

percentage he owned but he was definite that my 10% was 

going to them and that he had to match my 10% and that's 
lAJhy it w:1s a 60/40. And I nE~ver pursued the subject 

after that, becausE:' that I s the way things r::tre done -
especially in this State. 

W: 

A: 

W: 

A: 

W: 

A: 

And lAJas Murphy a judge of the High Court flt that U.rne, 

cl o you think or was he s t. i 11 . . . . . 

No, no, Murphy was Senator at that time. 
before .. . 

This 11.1as 

He became a judge in February 19'75 and was he a Senator 
or would he be Attorney-General at that time? 

No, he was a Senator at the time. 
Whitlam went into Parliament. 

Right. 

I think it was before 

I'm nearly sure that's when it was . Ancl .11.1hen Wh:i. t1am 
went into Parli ament Murphy. b1::~carne Attorney--Genera1 and 

I used to sit back and watch him p~~rforrn with h:i.s ASIO 
tricks t:rnd other things and I used t o shal<e my 

head . . . . . .. .. . .... ... . ASIO l:ike he has Abe as a partner 
li.ke you know what I s secret and I got a fr:~w sarcastic 

i 

I 
l 
1 

I 
l 
! 
l 
i 

I 

I 
l 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
i 
i 

I 

I 
l 
I 
I 

! 



8 

thoughts to myself about ·the matter then there is the 

big blow up with the labour party and a few other things 

and then there tJJa s a bit of a scandal or something it 

was over ASIO things and it was ... . ..... getting real, 

r.:ih and then Murphy either resigned or retired and was 

appointed to High Court and the n Danny Sankey . . . 

W: I must stop you at that point. So you had this 

conversation w.i.th Saffron and he told you that h€.1 had 

silent partners, they were Morgan Ryan and Murphy. 

Nothing more was said about Murphy at that point? 

A: 

W: 

No. 

Did you see Murphy again at the V~rnus Room at around 

that period of time, did he come to the Venus Room . 

A: That was the only time that I can only physically 

rernE.Hnber it l>.Jas a definite ml::i eting, it was organised. 

Round about that time Harry MJ.1ler l>.Jas running Hair, 

Jesus Chris t Superstar and 

a . . .......... . ......... . . . .... . at:. the top 

of . . . . . .. StrE.~et. I got the recollection that. a couple 

of times over the years that Murphy in a group came into 

the Venus Room, it. was eith<~r before the show or afb?.r 

the show. But we were very very busy in those days, 

1 i ke you didn't have much time to sort of . ... . and quite 

a few sort of what you'd class of celebrity used to pop 

in and out and ...... htmse1 f . 

D: Sorry, did the Venus Room at that time have any 

prostitution side to i t ? 

A: At the U .rne he carn€.1 in, no, no Urnre was no prosU.tutJon 

on at that point in time. Although it had been 

discussed, escort agencies and the ltke. Then I ran 

into Murphy one afternoon, ah, whE!n I was going up to 
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else. But I ran into Murphy, he was walking do1Am, it 

was a rather steep ramp and Abe ... . as you went in, up 

the ramp, you never went into the front of t he Lodge 44 

up into the coc ktai. l bar and you phone down to the 

office to make sure that, there was usually people there 

and sometimes nobody wanted to meet each other and that 

sort of thing or acknowledge that everybody was doing 

busi.ness :in that plau~. and you had to walk when:~ the 

cars went and Abe's office was, you just turned left at 

the top of the ramp and you phoned up then people would 

come out, or you'd say I'm busy just .. . I'll give you a 

tinkle when I ' m free. I ran into Murphy, 1 cause its a 

rather steiep thin~J and hE~ was a bit: of a to t h~r corning 

down, like you know because I always used to have a good 

drink, champagne and cognac was the usual drink, I 

believe it st.i.11 is and . .. . . . .. And we jtJst nodded to 

each other and that was the sum total of it . 

W: You did n' t speak to him on that occasio n ? 

A: No. 

W: But he recognised you? 

A : Oh, y ~>. s . 

W: How wou1d that be, he had only seen you on one occasion, 

what, several years earlier? 

A: Well, by that time I had started my rise in the criminal 

wor1d , I had to k:i.11 1>Jhat they call the enforcer of a 

mfrn known as the iron glove .wh o used to run aJ.J. the 

prostitut:i.on i.n Sydney. Linda Marshal]. was a V :i C e quEien 

and Danny Smith the man IAdth the iron glove as he was 
k nOl>.Jn as IAJa S the muscle and he had a tecur1 of heavies 

that us Eid, used to mutilate you or kill you, whatev<::~r 

uias necessary . And they had a b:ig blow up , Vic Green 

! 
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W: 

A 

12 

don't want to speak to them. And I said, you realise 

you are putting me in the middle because to speak to you 

now. they' re gonna have to take care of me. I sa:id, now 

this can be vE.~ry messy. I said, because I won't. back 
off to these people. You do what you have to do here 

Jim. So anyway ~l<"! came in and went on wtth a tirade 

like find you in the gutb~r and ... . .. 1JJho do you think 

you are and that sort of business. 

You say that you got pretty well known about this time? 

At that time, because what happened was nobody argued 
with these people. You just got killed or disappeared, 

or you left the country, you had the choice. 

W: When the judge saw you on the ramp that day, was he just 

moreorless saying good day as a sort of a friendly 
grc-?.eting. 

A : He 1A1as a1A1are tJJho I was and just friendly nod, like you 

know, becau s e by that time I wasn't aware of it a t that 

point in time I became aware of it later and . in 

hindsight I should have known it earlier was Abe used me 

as a bit of a terror weapon on people in busi rH:1ss . He 

al1AJay s used 

with him and 

to imply 

I wouldn't 

I was 

agree to 

in the 

certa i n 

business 

percentage 
spli t s and everything else. . .. I didn I t have a clue in 

hell what was going on. I found out J.at.er when people 

went to friends of mine and said, Oh look you know I was 

a bit 1A1orried doing some business with Abe~ and .Y OLI I< nOlAI 
we don't tvant to up s E:~t 

Jim. . Like you k rlOIAI he is a very 

superintelligent man Saffron . He doesn ' t look the part. 

like you kno1JJ and a t. that ti1TH:1 I did start. to gain a 
certain notoriety as a heavy as the expression was in 

those days. Like yot.1 kno1AJ I had actually, when they 

came in I said, look let me give you a piece of advice, 

l 
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supply, people who run parlours send up some girls, I 'll 

1 o o k after it . But t t v.,a s nev e r act u a 11 y passed , never 

exchanged hands, it was all deducted that. figure and 

take sorne out of that till and do it that. way sort of 
thing. Urn .. 

W: But when did you first learn that Murphy was one of the 
people who was participating in these parties . 

A: His name had been mentioned in general conversation as, 
urn, trying to remember who had a ni ckname for them, the 

grou p, like you know, Saffron, Murphy, Frank WaJ.1<1:.~r lAJas 

another one but he was a young trendy in those clays and 

was grE:1at to mix socially and everything else. And , 

ah, I don't remember the name, we had a sar ca stic name 

arnongs·t ourse1ves like you kno1A1 kinky wasn't the word 

that tAia s ui,ed in those days . Like it tJJas deviates and 

aJ.l sorts of vE:1ry high···faluting words and it was just 

the in- group. Gordon Aldrich was another one . I 

wondE:1r if you know who Gordon Ald ri c h is. He is one of 

the most powerfu l lobbiest.s . It v.Jill be interesting t o 

see how .... ...... .. . . . . .. goes because he is up lo his 

eyE~balls . . L .J . Hookers c~nd I 'm going back to the days 

of the Rex Hotel in Canberra and things J.:i.ke that and 

the R1:.~x in Kings Cross used to be the highclass place 

where ladies used to operate from the cocktail bar. 

W: Are you saying this is one . .... 

W: 

A: 

. ... . .... . ...... Morgan Ryan. 

.... . .. . . . . was Morgan Ryan . There was a very successful 

group of high profi le public figtffc'S, businessmen, c:ity 

wheelers and dealers basically. Like you know, if you 

wanted a contract somebody who wouJ.d look after somebody 

else when it came to the sexual thing they would 
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W: Ron Mercier. 

A: Ron Mercier, Mercier Publishers. 

W: I s he in New Zealand? 

A: He I s in New Zealand but he would not, like he had to 

}eave Aus ·tralia basically because of, he took rny part 

when Saffron s tar-1:ed doing the wrong things and said 

Look you know that's ridiculous , you know . . 

W: Would he be prepared to come back and give evidence 

before the Court? 

A: No. I sounded him out National Crime Authority wanted 

to talk to hirn I said like you know, there I s not many 

idiots J.ike me that are prepared to come up, I 'rn not a 

hero I'm a professional coward . I find it extr(~mely 

difficult to put peop1e :i.n the posiU.on I'm in at. the 

moment. I can S(~e a bit of daylight. at the end of the 

tunnel though. Though I might f:i.nally get into your 

witness box and l ike credibility and every thi ng else can 

be established b~~yond any doubt . This is the reason I 

have never had a subpoena to appear anywhere because I 

wi11 not: give stat,~rnents -· not even to you. I can 

dis c u s s i t on tape , you c an ha v e i t there , I do n I t k now 

and I 'm not a hundred percent and I want to be perfectly 

honest with you . I've watched this 90 through, the 

prostitu t ion inquiry was a classic e xampl e, right. Out 

of fairness because the last thing I need is headl.ines. 

l get headlines t.v:i.thout evc~n t.rytng. Urn, so I owe 

Justice Kirby I am very annoyed tAdth that gE!ntleman. 

Bec ause he is a past friend of Mr Saffron through Morgan 

Ryan and through Neville Wran and thro1,1gh that type of 

company. I can dE~stroy l< irby if I ever appear in front 

of him again I will destroy him from the floor of the 
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Court. Like you knot>J, because he patentJ.y rnan:ipuJ.ated 

the Appea1s Court in a certain matter that 1>.1as b€:~fore 

him , of Packer and Willesee . He then patently said I 

was doing it for publicity and 

tAla s n I t for pub 1 i city . L. i k ~~ it 

Mike Will<-)sey knew :i.t 

was to get it on film 

and I told Mike straight to his face. I said there is 

no way in the world this will ever see daylight . I said 

now I kno1A1 and you k1101>.1 your boss upstairs couJ.dn I t 

allow it to get there. Because I have just been 

approached by Wc,terhouse to get a rnillton dolJ.ars off 

Packer that you haven't paid Waterhouse. 

Bill Waterhouse. 

Bi.11 Waterhouse. And Neville had an 

Pack er and w:i th Murdoch for f avou r ab1 e 

lotto and evE!rything else . So I know 

agreerrwnt wit h 

pr'i. ce by g:ivi ng 

exactJ.y what was 

on in the wheel:ings and deal ings in the area, and .... 

W: There are no 1>.1hee1:ings and deal:ings in th:i.s Cornmiss1on 

and . . 

A: WelJ. tAdth all 

t trne s . 

shouJ.d 

I mean 

due respects I haVE! hE:1ard this so many 

I t>Jil1 be quit.<~ hon€~st I think Murphy 

be forced to re-U.re b<~causc~ J.s not 

doing .. giving British justice any value at. all the way 

he is get t i. n g on tAri t: h it . If he r ~~ U . red and t t. was 

finished. Great. But . . . 

W: You wouJ.d understand that we've got to assemble whatever 

evidE:1nce tAJe can :in this matter and that I s why we are 

asking you these questtons, and .. 

A: I 1 m not questioning your intent. But when I saw 1A1ha t 

happened at tl'le first tifllE! l surfaced was the 
Parl:i.arnentary Commit: tee . I was a S k E?d to go to that and 

I 
j 
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written contracts and you don't keep notes. Like 
that I s not ethical. Organised crime has E:it.hics as lA1ell 

as corruption of ethics and use of ethics. Ah, you 

might not agree l>.dth them but n<~~vertheless 

ethics. Urn, I wi11 be spE.~ak:ing to tht~m 

depending on how l f ee1 and l don I t 

there are 

today c~nd 

mean Uli s 

disrespectfully, it's me who is going to put their necks 

on the block, and if you fina11y get to a trial of 

what.ev,~r it is that is going to go on , then all hell's 

going to break loose. 

Are you ablE~ to ·t:Eill us rlt this stage 1>.1t10 those two 

people are? 

One is my 

separated, 

ex-.. 1>.df e, 

oh J 4-

and one is my foster son. Urn, I'm 

years now. Like when you start 

getting bombs put in your cars that your 1Ad.fE! 

think I had 

drives 

better ........ . .. . ........ . ... 1>.1ell you 

distanc~,! myself . Urn, they w<->.re pres~rnt: on a number of 

occasions lAJhen these things were getting .. taking place. 

D : Why wouJ.d that have been the case, that your wife and 

your foster son would be involved or with you at . . 

A: Well t hey were in business with me. 

D: Right. 

A: Like you have your farniJ.y that you trust. Um, when you 

are handling large sums of mo ney like I did i n payments, 

you don 't trust Saffron. The fact that he is a partner, 

you still don't trust him. He gives you $20,000, 

$100,000 you count it. And get somebody there with you 

to make sure that its checkable. When you hand it ove r 

you hand it: ov,0r one to one but you hc.:1ue your pE:~ople 

observing that it is hanclE:1d over. Now once it is 

hanclE!d over and you accept it:. you are rE~sponstble for 
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A: My foster son I can get to give evidence. 

W: Has, he's attended some of these parties? 

A: No, not the parties. 

W: No, I'm talking about the parties at the moment . 

A: HE~ t>.Jas aware :in ,the latter stagr~s when Tosha tht::~ torch 

came on the scene. He'd come up t.o the Bi:i.stillc~ and 
the Taboo and get ladies to go down to join Abigail in 

his sexual romps that Abe was organising for people. 

W: Would he know who was attending those par t ies? 

A: There was a Gre1:.~k girl 1J..1ho was very popular for a 

whi1e. But having been out of the scEme 1ike you know 

this .............. . 

W: I appreciate the difficulty. 

A: . . . Like it 's a long time ago. 

D: But that sort of bears on those type of parties but your 

foster son and your wife, ex-wife, would be able to give 

direct evidence of the relationship between Saffron and 

Murphy in terms of the fact that they did have contact 

whether it was by phone or personal. 

A: Oh yes. Urn, 

W: Where would your wife have seen Murphy? 

A: In the Venus Room, she served him. 

W: On that one night . 
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A: Your going back so far . I'd have to give that one a bit 
of t.hought. You see most of the peop1e ha ve J.E~f t the 
scene, they are married, they are in business and 

they I re pe.~trified of ever bEdng associated with Saffron 

because it wou1d and could .destroy their life. And 

people ·t hat tend to become possible witnessc~s have a 

terrible habit of having acc idents and dropping dead or 

strange things happe n. Suddenly they'l l get arrested 

and loaded up. I mean everybody screamed its a frame . 

I mean I know so many people have be en destroyed that 
way. I mean that 1>Jas t hE~ classic way of controlling 
anyone t>Jho was a threat to Saffron or his associates IAJa S 

you would be spoken to first very nicely . If you 
continued to agrE!e to disagree you sb-:lrted getting 
harassed e.dt.her by cound.ls or by police certf.:dn squads 

of police. If that didn ' t work the next thing was you 'd 

hear they had arrived at your house, they'd bring 

something wit.h them, you I d be charged and it t.1.1ould be 

very difficult like you were going to go to jail or like 

you were in trouble. But he could fix i t if you were a 

good boy. If that failed a nd you were i n business, the 

next t hing wa s your business would either lose its 
licenc€~ or would have a mysterious fire , thi:lt was the 

next thing. If that failed then you had an accident. or 

you were killed in a gangma n killing or killed in a car 

accide nt. You I d ha ve a mysterious heart: attack, there 

wo u 1 d n I t be a in q u e s t and things 1 i k e this . N ot>J t. his 

isn I t hearsay , this is actual fact that I know has gone 

on and it has actua l ly physically happened to me so I ' m 

speaking from firsthand knowledge. 

W: If this was an inquiry into Saffron it would be directly 
relevant but we're rather more on Murphy? 

A: On the Murphy side. The f irst time I actually 

physically got involved when Danney Sankey too k out 

writs against Whitlam , Connors, Cairns a nd Murphy. 
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scallywags down there~ and t.hey were gf.~tU.ng up to all 
sorts of mischief like teenagers . ... I used to have the 

job of making sure that no gangsters bothered thern, you 

know 1ike you know, sort of lay back . . ..... . and someone 

came up with the expression minder which I object to 
strongly. It. t>Jas just one o f t.hose things that: developed 

like you know if somebody 's son or daughter was playing 
up down at the nightclubs, it 1A1as very very in those 

days , you had .the Latin Quarter , Andrea's, Chequers, 
like you know 

W: You knew Sankey from that period? 

A: 

D: 

A: 

D: 

A: 

From that period. And I said Danny I said look you got a 

guarantee I said nobody ' s going to bother _you . Now my 
foshir son was . . .... . . . .. now Abe I said get t:he coppers 

to drop off. 

there . Even 
I said be~ cause->. I know what's going on 

stuff that was going on that I wasn't 

involved in, I knew what was going on . 

What did you know about Morgan Ryan's pull with the 

pol'i.ce? 

It. v.1as in the latter stages that I became aware of the 

ex t ent of his power with police and magistrates and 

judgf1s. And Judge Foord is as guilty as hell 

:i.ncidently . Urn, They stacked a good jury for him, with 

the ladies, and he came up strong and got out of it. Um, 
but he . . . . 

You had to bel:i.ev<~ that at that. t he pressure that w,~s 

being brought to bear on Sankey 's restaurant was coming 

from Morgan Ryan. 

This was 
t:he job 

frighten 

know .. 

through talking 

of going down 

thE~ customers 

to corrupt policeman, thE:~Y had 
and roughing the place up , 

off, that sort. of thing. You 
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A: 

38 

No, just said phone Lionel 1A.1hich was 1ogical. I just 

brought t1im the information that Danny 1A1as quite happy 

to go along with the proposal I gave him.He then phoned 

U.onel then said yes I'm going to J.et him know as soon 

as I hang up. He hung 1,1p .. 

W: Do you rE:Hnemb(~r what the c onversatio n 1A1as tAli t:l'l Lionel., 

that is Saffron's end of the conversation. 

A: No, I don ' t r(~rnember the whole conversa t.ion, but I can 

remember, oh that matter, that matt.e:.~r wi th Sankey is 

being re s olved satisfactor:ily. I've got him to agree 

to the propot,al . And he said, yes, yes, I ' rn going to 

contact him as soon as I hang up. He then ph o ned Morgan 

Ryan . . . .. he asked for Morgan Ryan on t::he phone. He 

didn't ask for Lionel Murphy . f-le just told me he was 

phoning and phoned. He then phoned and a s ked for Morgan 

Ryan . rnorgan Ryan came on. f-le 

matter appears organis ed, I've .. . I-le 

in this, like I didn't exist. 

said, Morgan that 

never rnentionc'!d me 

D: Did you know who Morgan Ryan was acting for in t he 

Sankey prosecu tion. 

A: 

W: 

A: 

W: 

A: 

I was told it was Dr Ji.m Cairns . 

Was that before or after this . . 

No , no this was after the conversation. 

Oh, .. . . . .. . 

Yep, achrally I could have been told that day, l'ike he 

said , ah , cause when he spoke .. .. ...... he said like I've 

just spoken to Lionel everything is there, everything is 

organised, it's undercontrol, I've got everything 
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organi s <~d ,rnd under control . HE~ said, a h , and then 
Morgan Ryan tAJa s obviously talking to him I and he said, 

yes he said thc:lt that ' s excellent. I'11 be in touch. 

Hung the phone up. He said. that's. good Jim you've done 

yourself a great dea1 of good there. He said, no1AJ, he 

said Morgan is going to organise the meeting and he j s 

reprEisenting Cairns at t:he thing . lie said he also has 

a watching brief from Nevi11.e. I said, ah, big deal. 

Right. Two or three weeks went pi-:lst and I said how is 

everything going. H<~ said I think i. t is going well. 

And then I got curious, I had to go dolAJn t.o see somebody 

at the Caprice and I ran into Danny. I said, Oh Danny 

everything OK? He said, Mate, like you know he said, 

and this is t.i.ihen Danny and I had a confli.ct with a b:i.t 

of evidence. I can understand why . Danny said, he 

said, Morgan Ryan set this thing up for me now I went up 

to the meeting he said, and I got there and the QC's and 

barristers and they want me to si.gn some sort of 

papers. Now that was never part of the proposal . 

Right. He said, he said, I'm not doing this signing 

these papers or doing that . H~~ said, I' rn here because 

t h :i s i s IA.Iha t w a s p u t to rn e . I agreed to that . And 

Danny tAJalked ot~t of the meeting . I don't think Danny 

admitted to r.rnybody the meet.in~~ took place. 1 have a 

reason he didn't want to confirm what he told me that he 

went to the meeting . 

D: D:i.d ho tell you who else was there other than Morgan 

A: 

Ryan. He mentioned QC' s and barristers, did he name 

them? 

No, he just mentioned, no just QC's and barristers . lie 

said the next time I come to one of these meetings I'll 

bring my own was his exact 1Arords to me . 
said that's strange. I said we11 Li.ke 

told me nothing about. that.. l SC")id 1'11 

that Danny . Anyway I 1AJen t back to Abe. 

I S<":lid, wel1 I 

you k n OlAJ Abe ' s 

find out about: 

I said, Abe, 
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I said, what happened to the Sankey business . Oh, he 

said, he was being diffic ult Danny. I said, no, I have 

spokE:1n to Danny wasn't difficu1t. Danny went U1€.~re to 

agree to the proposal I put to him but you switched the 

caper . He sai.d, oh, he said Nevi11e wanted Morgan to 

abort it once he knelAJ that eveything could be handled 

Jim. The exercise became not necessary, because at that 

point in time Neville wanted to go into Federal politics 

and he then had the choice of Attorney -Gene ral, 

Treasurer or even Premier, Prime Minister, like the 

chairs were there . And, I said, we11 I said, that puts 

me in a nasty position . I said, I gave that man 

guarantees and I said and, he said, oh, he said, Morgan 

had to do it he said because Neville -once Neville knew 

and passed it on . . . ... . ......... . he could control this 

Sanh~y business . 

the <-:ixercise. 

Apparently, that. was the purpose of 

Nou.J I don't believe {:hat Saffron would 

have known what the politically manoeuvring that was 

going on. It was something t hat Murp hy, an associate of 

his and Morgan Ryan got invoJ.ved but I don't think at 

1.·wy stage was Morgan Ryan and Murphy aware that I was 

thE~ one wl10 was actually setting everythi ng .... .. . . 

A: Do yo u remember what the last sentence was? 

W: Dealing u.Ji.th the Danny Sankey matt.er, the finaJ. 

co nvers atio n you had with . . . .. 

A: He said 

A: Do you remember what the last sentence was? 

W: Dealing with the Danny Sankey matter, the final 

conversation that you had with with Abe. 

A: He said, oh he said everything has 1>.JOr kecl out 

satisfactory but Nev i11e tAJanted Morgan to abort the 

agreeme nt, it suits his political 1:1spirations at t his 

i 



          

         

          

           

           

        

        

          

   

          

 

       

      

      

         

       

        

     

         

         

    

   



\ 

....... --·····- ..... -_,,,,, , __ .,,,_.,.,,._ •• ,..,, ·,,,.,,_,. • .,..,.,,~,.,..,..,.,,.0%,,.,.~,· ··_,,,.,.,.,,,,/ >•·, ... i •• ,.,..,~--.,,·- ,.....-.,.,,,,,(-~~''"'· 

W: You saw Sankey and we've got that conversation as well. 

A: 

W: 

A: 

Anything else that happened after that or did the matter 
just. disappear? 

Not that I 

t.o 1.ie at 
can recall just 

rest then. I 

now . 

have 

But the matter seemed 

run into Danny Sankey 

casually in the afternoon in a coffee shop or . .... . .. to 

say hello, we are st:i.11 friends. But you know I think 

Danny's attitude is J.c~t slE~eping dogs J.te. Like you 

know he's had enough trouble 01.1t of it. I have always 

been of the opinion that . . 

Diel you yourself ever speak to the judge in relation to 

that incident? 

No. I, Saffron was t.he brc~ak btd:.ween Murphy and Ryan 

and me. 

D: You said bi;)fore you WE~ren't aware the~ judge or even 

Morgan Ryan was aware that you were involved at all. 

A: I was actually the one who was dotng the thtng Abe 1A1as 

·a1ways very careful to make sure when things were right 

he got the cred:it -· when U1ings didn't go well, it was 

some of his staff being stupid . Like he took the 

credits and passed the blame. 

W: So you did not speak to the judge on t.he telephone on 

any of those occasions. 

A: No, I was there when the conversations were taki ng 

p1ace, my foster son was sj.tting tAJith rnE~ . Um, and that 

is not unusual because when you I re carrying, you know, 

$50-.. $100,000 cash pE:~ople do run into the officers, and 

in those days IA.le were all carrying guns and all legal, 

licensed, and everything else. 
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A: Sornt~ lAJOl-tld carry drtJg s but tru ly a bag rnan would not 

physically carry drugs, he has mules on the plan<~ t..hat 

carry for him . He IAJOU ld carry money which would be used 

to bail people out or get. 1ega1, if something went 
wrong. That's how that l>JOrk S. But I've carri c~d 

millions and rni.llions of dollars from Australia all 
around the world for people. 

W: Ca n 1A1e go back to the customs incident the business of 

Saffron getting himself downgraded in customs. 

A: I don I t know how he went · about it but I know they 

actually stopped searching him altogether. He didn't 

W: 

A: 

eve n get a normal s~~arch. 

in a hundred .. . 

Like you know Hwy take one 

Did he ever boast about that again, later, or . . 

Oh, yeh, like you knotAJ oh, there ' s a numbt::1r of 

occasions, like I'd come by I said, Jesus Christ, 

they 're giving me a hard time with this bloody airport. 

Why didn't you follow up what I told you to do. I 

said, Ah, I said, Mate, I said, I will after. I' 11 ge t 

on to that.. But I never bothered for other reasons, 

1.ik e better I was getting a hard time anytAJay . I left 

the matter in abeyance . I spoke to somebody in a very 

high position. Um, he said, we11 I can get you taken 

straight off, but he said, it looks better that you're 

getting hassled a nd you are having blues at the airport, 

he said, Like you know with your 

M.O ..... . ........ .. ....... . .. . . . . . .. . sort of t hing. I 

said, 

it 

Oh lovely, rny wife has n(~ver bef.1n 

though. 
impressE~d tAJith 

And, 

· ah, that's what trave11ers put up w:i.th,a hard time at 

the airports. But, um ... There were a couple of 

occasions like you know, it 
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to him not being a fit and proper person t.o be in the 
High Court . But I. cou1dn ' t enlarge on that at this 
point in time. 

W: At thts t ime. Wi11 you give that some consideration 
and be in touch with us if you feel that you are ab1e to 

assist in that regard. 

A: What I'll do is, urn, I'll be sp<~aking to a nurnb1:.~r of 

people now thqt I ' m here. I have to keep moving, 
unfortunately till the 29th September. 

W: Wi 11 you s U.11 be here over the wr:)ebrnd and still here 
on Monday? 

A: I'll stay here until, well we've exhausted what I can at 

this point in time t:o accomodate and facilitate your 
inquiry . 

W: It. seems to us that i t wou1d useful if you were to speak 
to whatever people you can over this weekend . 

A: Will do. 

W: 

A: 

W: 

A: 

W: 

And perhaps come back and see us again on Monday and a t 

that stage give us any further information that you can 

once you have sorted that out with these other people. 

Hmm. 

You know now what it ts that we are looking for , you 
know what our terms of reference are that they are 

absolutely unlimited.in reference to any . 

I wonder if I could have a copy of that. 

Of the:1 Act . 
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A: 

52 

You are obviously a very smart attorney. If you lJJt1re 

defending Saffron that's vital that you have it to 

prepare your defence. NotAJ, I don't know how legal that 

is, um, 

as law 

I don't run, 

inforcement 

I ' m not under the same constraints 

agencies . I'm asked to find out 

something, I find it: out. I don I t te11 them how I find 

it out . Hypo t. he tic a 11 y I t e 11 t: hem how I f :in cl it out 

because I crrn't embarrass them, 'cause I do thinqs that 

the law doesn't allow you to do . And that's where the 

law is an ass. You cannot fight organisecl crime and I 

1T1t1an t.hrlt :in t he broades t sense, corruption, polit.ical, 

peopJ.t~ go into organised cri.rne not for money, for power, 

for egos, there I s a million reasons to go in for it . 

And your legal system is self-defeating, because you are 

actually helping the criminal. All I do is I get the 

inforrnaU.on, pass it on to whoever I pass it on to, now 

what they do with it is their affair. At times I fee l 

very cross frustrated thinking, 

nothing ever going to change. 

Jesus, like you knotM is 

But eventually it does 

change and I don ' t want to jeopardise that sort of 

position I am in. So, as long as Saffron is aware, and 

he will be aware I cause I had a rneetin~1 with his 

represtrntat.ive yesterday in the City not to far from 

here as a mcd:ter of fact, and this is 1A1hat he wants I 

had to come back. 

D: AJ.right, I am not sure which document you m~1cu1 , your 

statement? 

A: The statement that the QC 's are desperate to see. Um, I 

have already stated that under oath that I will not 

enlarge on it . Basically, it's not a lie, at that point 

in time I wouldn't. enlarge on it. 

W: Yes . 

I 
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way that one, 
I 

his as sod.at.ion with El:i.11 Allen was on 
1..1.dth his mother, Katie, u1ho is the real po1.~1er. lie was 

a J.ousy minister and uias a lousy prosecutor of po1ice 

but they knEi1..11 1..1.1hat time I would be at that office. So 

any calls that were coming in that, anything that I was 
doing in re1ationship to certain people they wouJ.d phone 

at this specific time when Abe would say, well look 1'11 

have the person with me. I don't think he ever used my 

name ··- he mi':lY havE~ done, but knowing the man he did 
everything himse1f but the likes of rne Neville Biber who 

was on thE~ heroin scene and different people-?. that., you 

know, doing different things and 1..1.1e 1 d a11 have specific 

times to be thr~re. And I aluiays used to stipulate I 1 11 

be there between 2 and 2.30 because after that you have 

a procession of well known people arriving but I 
particularly didn't want . . 

W: What did that conversation consist of. the one that 
Murphy rang Saffron about . 

A : To find out ho1..11 the business of approaching Sankey was 
going. 

W: That was another conversation other than the one you .. 

A: Y~~s. 

W: you've already told us about . 

A: 

W: 

Yep. There was a one occasion when he phoned Saffron. 

Saffron said that he was, the one he thought . . . was that 

he was working on it, like but, it was looking promising. 

Can you tell us the details about that conversation, as 
hest as you can recollect what was said. 
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13th July, 1986 at 5.30 pm. 

CONFER ENCE WITH MR JAMES Mc CA RNTNEY ANDERSON (SEPARATED) AND 

HIS FOSTER SON. 

W: Now, we are just in the process of sorting out precisely 

what it is thal Mr Anderson has asked us to hold off 

doing for the next three to four weeks and as we 

und1?.rstand Urn situat:ion we are at liberty to draw any 

allegation which involves an association be tween 
Mr Justice Murphy and Abe Saffron provided that that 

allegation does not go beyond anything which Mr Anderson 

has previously said to bodies 1ike t.:he New South Wales 

Commission into Prostitution where he disclosed tt11'::tt Mr 

Justice Murphy was obstensibly a silent partner of 

Saffrons in the Venus Room at one tim<~. W<~ can make 

that allegation even at this time. We can further make 

the allegation about the :involvernErnt of Mr Anderson as 

an intermediary in settling the Sankey matter. That's 

material tha t has been in the public domain previously, 
that won't ernbarras Mr Anderson . . Yes, now, Mr Anderson 

going to give us some 

Anything that you tell us 

you were 

today. 
additional 

beyond that 

material 
material 

that t>JE:! have jL1st spoken about we 1>.r:i1 l 

a1legation for i:he period you havE~ askod 
not make an 

us to, and 1>.1e 

under s tan d tAJ h y you ha u Ei i:l. s Im d u s to do that . Do you 
want to place on tape what your reason is for asking us, 

ah .. . . 

A: The reason !.(coffee break) 

W: Mr Anderson can you tell us why :i. i: is that you want us 

to hold off for about t.:hrEie t.o four weeks from making 

any allegations otlH:~r than those you previously placed 

on the so called public record. 



A: Well, ah, the last person I spoke to, visited before I 

left Australia, um, with the knowledge of the NCA and 

Federal Authorities I did not. intend coming back here:i 

until r ound a bout the 27th of SE.~ptember for Saffron I s 

trial. Urn, OtJring my abse nce your Comrnissioin was 

formed but. I spoke to a gentleman called Adrian Kay who 

had beEin a friend of the family for years. He was a 

nice scallywag - he was a car dealer and you put them in 

the sam€:~ category as 

dealers. He informed 

po1H.:Jcians, second hand 

me that he was looking at 

car 

an 

attempted murder charge which he had nothing to do with 

he just happen1::'d t.o be driving a car and giving some 

people a left when the shoo.ting occurred over who was 

going to sit in the front seat of it, which is what is 
1>.1as a11 about. This involves certain people invoJ.v ed 

in drugs, counterfeiting, ah, I don ' t know what you 

would call overt.hawing GovEirnments, there ' s propably a 

word for that. The foreign Government, as mentioned 

there. Um, he agreed to testify. 

W: To te;~ttfy in relation to . . . . 

A: To Saffron . 

W: At Saffron's next hearing? 

A: Next hearing Murphy , Morgan Ryan, Merv Wood, the 

Cessna Milner thi ng that Farquhar was involved with, um, 

and his last case before he left the bench which 

invol ved Morgan Ryan, Abe, Merv Wood, those sort of 

people. I said, Well, if you want to do that as soon as 

everything is cool I'm nearly sure that the NCA will 

grant you full immunity and you will be protected, which 

is good enough. I then 1eft. Four days before he got 

murdered I think he visited my foster son at Long Bay's 

Training Centre where he still was at the time, and 
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informed him that he was going to back his old man uias 

the expression. Like, he'd tc~stify because he'd had a 

gut full of bent coppers and politicians. It was 

gE~tting very hard, like you know, to even earn a living 

the tA.tay the way they were carrying on . Unfortunately, 

he did make this known to certain people to make certain 

things happen. The ensuring result was that he was 

murclEired :in his 01 ... m hotel in K:ings Cross . This makes it 

very, very dangerous for anybod y else, if it becomes 

public know1<~dgEi too soon . One of my concerns is if 

t:his '.information is held back t hat rny son's testified 

tA.tith my uJ:ife, then Hw odds are if you're a book.it~ you 

wouldn't accept them, that my son lAdll get a present ··­

he will either be loaded up w:ith cocaine which would be 

the logici~l thing to give him, ah, be cau se they haven't 

got much imagination or else he 'd be killed the same as 

Adrian Kay. That is, without dramatising it a distinct 

possibi1ity. Urn, I 'rn not naive enough to think that if 

somebody rea lly llJants to kill you they' re qoing to k:i.11 

you, but it's very difficult to murder or terminate 

anyone who knows that he 

the rules of the game. 

a drug addict who has 

is being attac ked and he knows 

Your biggest danger is getting 

been offered half a pound of 

heroin to murder me because they ' ll do it. 

W: What you are saying is to the earliest date you would be 

in a posit.ion , or your son would be in a po s i ti. on to 

give evidence before a Pa rliamentary Inquiry. 

A: He wi11 give evidence along with me when you subpoena us. 

W: You want to be subpoenaed to give evidence. 

A: Yeh. I ' 11 be out of t he country, ah, I ' 11 possibly be 

:in a country wh~~re there is no extradition. But I will 

put you in posi,ession of the peop1e that you contact. 

You let me know you want me and I will arrange it that I 

will be brought back. 

l 
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W: You will arrange to be in a place where we can serve 

process on you. 

A: Yes . 

D: You'll come back so we can sesrve you in Australia. 

A: No, no. I won ' t be in Australia to be served. 

D: No, no. Say, if we ~~nt you on a certain date would you 

come back so we can actually serve you ... . .. . 

A: How about calling the Australian Embassy, without going 

int.o t:oo much detail . Ah, there's certain people can 

reach rn~~. 

W: WE, don't lAJant to be in a position of ~lE~t.ting into 
difficulties with overseas countries. 

A: l have already discussed that on Friday. Man:i.la could 

be a bit tropical because of the extradition things and 

other things that are going on. 

W: Would you go back to New Zealand, do you think? 

A: I have agreed to either go to Honolulu or New Zealand. 

W: I think New Zealand would be a lot . . 

A: New Zealand ~1ould be a lot cJ.oser . 
right, that you . .. . 

You see my ticket, 

W: You'd need to concern yoursE:~lf about far,.:rn and things 

like that. If you can find your way to New Zealand .. 

A: I will. 

I 
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W: At the time that we want that would be convenient to us. 

A: I will be sitU.ng there. But I will be technically 
ill . I don't them too worried until I an i n the box. 

Right. Because until I open my mouth , there's still a 

doubt I'm running .. . ... . . . . So, I will make my way back, 

'cause my ticket goes from here to Man ila , Manila, 

Honolulu, Los Angeles, back to Honolulu, Auckland, 

Sydney. Now I use that so if you understand it might be 

difficult for your accountants . Having that ticket is 

what a smart organised crime leader would do. It leaves 

me an open door from Manila for Hong Kong and all places 

west. Honolulu and Los Angeles is because the Canadian 
bit int.o Europe. 

W: All that 1A1e are inter(~sted in J.s that you cont:i.nue to 

keep in touch tAlit.h us, perhaps every few days if you 

ring in on a reverse charges and let us know where you 

are so that we can liase with you and arrange for you to 

be available to be cal lE:~d before our Comrni s s ion . At 

this stage its the 13th or so of July today - we 

wouldn't antic:ipate you being called befor(:1 about the 

middle of August, about a month down the track. 

A: Wel l , 

set:.tled 

that 

by 

is 

them, 

pretty 

they 

sounds a b:i.t ..... . 

good. Because :if 

intend tokill me . 

you haven't 

I know that 

W: When you say settled can you place on tape what you mean 

by settled? 

A: Abe Saffron burned me out of a club called t he creole :i.n 
Double Bay on which I have been paying the rent $3,000 a 

month for a couple of years by cheque and my G~Hl(:~ral 
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the National Crime Authority. I made them aware of it. 
It was difficult not to, because they served it to me in 

front of someone that IA1as negotiating. Ah, they then 

said, Oh, look hang fire all bets are off. 

W: The National Crimes Authority has agreed has it to hold 

off calling you till you have given evidence before our 

Commission of Inquiry? 

A: Um, they, they thEin said, Look he tA1ants a sign of 

goodwill, good faith, he'll pc,y you $25,000 if you do 

the right thing at t he National Crime hearing. So I had 

to go there with a lawyer so that it could be 

transferred back and everything else which I did. I 

was to rt'ceived $2 5 ,000. Instead I received $2,000 on 

W: 

the way to the airport. 

couri~~r 1>.JhilE~ I was in 

another $2,000. Then 

I received a further $2,000 by 

Manila. Urn, my wife received 

my wife receiv(~d $6 ,000 before 

shecame down to see me in Manila - I am not sure of the 

actual dates, a month ago or something like that . They 

tht~n wanted a copy of th(;~ statement that the NaU.onal 

Crime Authority wanted me to enlarge on, which I think I 

gave you a copy of. 

You did, yes. That's an unsigned statement. 

A: That I s the unsigned stat<::?mc-:!nt, the National Crime has 

t he signed one ' s. 

W: YE:1S. 

A: Um, th1::1y 1A1anted to see this. I then had to return where 

t.he truth is stranger than fiction I had already been 

contact.Eid that you wanted rrt€:~. So I said, Well J.ook, 

I'll come back and get a bit closer. I can't do 

nothing in Manilla because you corning there everybody 

will be watching you. There'll be nothing sort of 
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secret. But I used the excuse that he wanted t:o see 
this statement but I was only guessing who could get it 

out of the safety deposit box to cover the rE~ason for my 

trip back to see you. 

W: Yes. 

A: When I arrived bac I< they gave me c:rnother $3, OOO and I 
showed the negotiators the statement . 

W: Are you prepared to tell us who his negotiators are? 

A: Not at this po i nt in ti.me, no. Um, the National Crime 

Authority are in the same position. 

W: They don ' t know . 

A: Ah, I wouldn't say they don't know. 

a good educated guess. 

W: Yes. 

They probably have 

A: But I'm not prE~pared to name them becausEi they' re being 

used because Saffron and the Murphy connection are 

conv i nced that there's no way I tAJould give them up as 

the expression goes. Which I won ' t. But I can organise 

it in such a way that it crrn all bE~ corroborated and 

presented. I i::lm now 11,Jaiting to pick up another $10,000 

but they want me to sign a disclaimer or denial of that 

statement, 

W: Of the contents of that statement? 

A: Of the contents of that statement, that I will be 

doing. But I have already informed the other people so 

they know what is going on. 
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Complete agreement about that. 

Do you agree that also includes the Sankey matter. 

W: What you have said about the Judge's involvement in the 
Sankey .. 

A: That is also a matter of public record. 

W: And, that is included that you have no objection at. all 

to that allegation? 

A: No objection at all. 

W: Can we now get on to the addtt:ional material that you 
are going to tell us to day and give us today. Um, last 

time .. . .. . Befort~ we get on to any ne1A1 material you 
told us last time that your wife would be in a position 

to confirm some of the rnattE!rs that you t.olcl us about 
1ast time involving the Venus Room and matters of that 
kind. 

A: Yes. 

W: I wonder whether we couJ.d get from her this time her 
recollection of the Judge's association wtth Abe 

A: 

Saffron. Ah, Mrs Anderson are you happy to . . . 

Do you 1A1ant to sit close to the machine. 

places wH:.h you. 

W: Perhaps that may be useful. 

I'll change 

W: Mrs Anderson, you are thoroughly acquainted with Abe 
Saffron I take it? 
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w. You remember that? 

Mrs A: Yes. 

W. Did you see whether they went out into a car together or 
anything like that? 

Mrs A: No. The ent.rancEi of the Venus · Room door is just righ t 
by going out through a door and once they had left. 

Unless I had gone out through the door _and lAJcltched one 

could not see from the Venus Roorn whether they had all 

got into the same car. 

W. And nothing further happened that evening that is 

relevant to this inquiry? 

Mrs A: No. 
mea n 

come 

The only reason I 

there were othors 
dot>Jn and sort of 

can 

with 
said 

remember that incident.. I 

other p~~ople that. Jim had 
sornE:~body' s corning down to 

talk to Jim. I mean actually I believe Jim Cairns might 

have been there one night . 

W. To talk to Abe? 

Mrs A: Well I can't remember whether he was talld.n~1 to Abe or 
talking t.o Jim, bt1t t:he only reason I can rernE:Hnber t hat 

is because this guy looked like Jimmy Durante and I said 

to Jim 1ater on when all this ... you see Jim and I had 

been Sf:~parated and we meet and talk and whatnot and I 

pointed out to him Jimmy Durante is in the news. 

W. Did you ever meet. Mr Justice Murphy again after that 

occasion. Did you ever see him in the company of Mr 

Saffron? 
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approached Abe who then approached Neville Wra n to tell 

Danny to stop this and I rathE~r 1i.ked Danny bt~cause he 

was full of principles. I was just a little bit 

disappointed - I got the impression that Danny was going 

to agret~ to drop it and I thought, everybody can be 
bought. 

W. Do you feel that Danny was being bought? 

Mrs A: I ' d like to 

enti.cecl by 
think he 

money, I 

was . 

think 

I th:i.nk 

is not 

for someone 

such a bad 

to be 

thing 
nowadays. I mean life is not that easy. I don't know. 

W. Was Saffron's name mentioned to Danny? 

Mrs A: Yes. Abe not Saffron . 

with Abe. 
because Jim was :in partnersh:i.p 

W. What was Sankey's response when Abe ' s name was mentioned 
on that occasion in the Caprice Restaurant? 

Mrs A: WEil1, you've got to understand, aJ.1 these little 

incidents we're talking about now and the situation 

we' re talk:Lng about now is th~':! reasons why Jim and I 

separated . I don't kno1.1J whether I' rn getting older or 

not but I J.ike ·the nine to five and straight business 1:i.fe . 
This was one of the incidents where there was a great deal of 

anirnosi t:y betweE:~n Jtm and I. You ' d come home f.lnd invite his 
son out and myself for dinner. As soon as tve got there Danny 

joined us we 1A1ere asked to J.eave so Grant tAJent to the bar. I 
refused and sat there so Jim's back was to me and Danny was 

sitting opposite so it was mutter mutter mutter and his 

reaction to Jim's conversation was not very apparent to rne. It 

was just mumble mumble mumbJ.e . 

W. You didn't pay much attention? 
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Mrs A: Lionel Murphy? 

W. Yes. 

Mrs A: Well, I know he was involved with Abe Saffron. 

W. How do you know that? Through Jim or through some other 

source? 

Mrs A: Well, from his conversation from Danny and timewise I'm 
not sure whether it was the Venus Rooms or after but in 

the conversations there was obviously Lionel Murphy. 

W. Which conversation? 

Mrs A: With Danny Sankey . 

W. On that occasion? 

Mrs A: Right. 

w. WherE:~ do you g€~t. your information though that. 
Murphy was involved tA1it:.h Abe Saffron in some 

Lionel 
sort of 

sexual business? 
you from? 

Where does that information come t.o 

Mrs A: Who visited particular places in Victoria Street? 

W. Well, who di d visit particular places in Victoria Street? 

Mrs A: Well, is this relevant to what we're talking about? 

W. Well, only i n so f ar as it deals with Lionel Murphy, it 
is yes . . 
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w. But you know who those people are? 

Mrs A: Yes. 

W. I just want you to understand that if you give evidence 

you can be asked that question and you hav e to anstAJe r 

that question . Wi11 you do that. This is a serious 

business. The Commission of Inquiry has a 

Mrs A: There's a great deal that I can't recall. 

W. But you can recall that though? 

Mrs A: Well. Yo u know I'm talking to you now because Jim 

requested me to and e ven though you I re putting 'it on 

tape I can perhaps jog Jim's memory at a 1ater stage . 

W. You're saying that if he's prepared to help us then you 

will he l p us. That's the position? 

Mrs A: The instance that I talk about now I can remember 

myself. I can rememb~~r those things . The things that 

you want rne to get involved with are the things, you 

knotAJ, my marriage is not what it should be. I left 

because of . . . .. . . 

W . I I rn not t. r yin g to put any pre s s u r c~ on you . I want you 

to understand that this ·is one of the rnost importa nt 

inquiries this 

of very grE:~at. 

country has 

importance 

Co mrrd s s ion i s . . . . 

evE:1r had constituted. It is 

to a lot of people. The 

Mrs A: The way I 'rn feeling now - the sexual habits of Lionel 

Murphy 

l 
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Mrs A: Yes . 

W. How do you know that? 

Mrs A: From conversations. 

W. What conversation? 

Mrs A: Conversations on the Venus Room with Abe and Jim that I 
was part .. That I wasn't part of but: I was around. It 

was just common knowledge in my household these thin~1s 

but it wasn't of a great significance of interest to me 

because that was part of hi s life, not mine . 

W. Did Saffron ever tell you that Murphy was h:i.s silent 
partner? 

Mrs A: No. H(~ never discussed business with me at all. Only 
at one stage wh(~n J im was very sick in hospital did I 

associate directly business - wise. 

Mr A: Let me point something out there and then. That short 
association got her shot 7 timE:1S and rny foster son 4. 

times. Now if you can 't nail Murphy with IJJha t you've 
got now you're never going to na il him or Saffron. 

W. We ne(~d some corroboration of the association bet.W(?.en 

Murphy and Saffron. If we get that corroborat:i.on ·- if 
we get that evidence through, that will be the finish of 

Mr Justice Murphy. The problem is that at this stage we 
have your evidence and we have the evidence of your wife 

and tAJe have a number of other persons whose names h ave 

been given to us . 

Mrs A: What do you need corroboration for . . .. 
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Mrs A: What was the code name for that. My god. The police 
boys 1JJere the Police Boys Club. That. was the police. 
SM I think. 

W. SM? 

Mrs A: Yes SM There was an envelope for him. 

W. SM. There was an envelope for him containing cash? 

Mrs A: Yes at the end of the week. 

W: What was the code name for Morgan Ryan? 

Mrs A: ........ . .. . . . .. . . .. .. . severa1 managers too. 

W. Was this at Lodge 44? 

Mrs A: This was upstairs Les Girl.s ···· our office's up there. 
Lodge 44 was Abe's personal. office. 

W. Who had offices up in Les Gir1s? Abe used to have 
offices up there? 

Mrs A: Wel.l basically I suppose you could say that it was my 
office because it .. . .. 

W. Abe used to come to the premises at Les Girls? And are 
you saying that Murphy was also a partner in Les Girls? 
You are nodding your head .. 

Mr A: Yes. Sorry. Any bt.1siness th<itt I 1A1ent into, there was 
always this 10 percent tAlhich was mandatory tAJhich was 
told to me by Saffron that was Lionel's and Morgan Ryans. 

W. When were you told by Saffron that Murphy was a partner 

in Les Girls as well as in the Venus Room? 
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G: Not really, no . 

W: Diel you attend the Caprice re staurant on the occasion of 
the Sankey matter? 

G: Yes, I did. 

W: Did you overhear any of the conversation? 

G: No, but my father told me what was happening . 

W: What did he tell you? 

G: Well, I ' d been told before we went to the Caprice. 

W: What were you told? 

G: Well, um, settling day my father used to settle with Abe 
moneys and that, on a Tuesday usually, sometimes maybe a 

Friday but normally a Tuesday. And, ah, I used to go 

to the Lodge u.til:h him occasionally, drive him there or 

do his bits and pieces . Sometimes I'd come in, 
sornetimt~s I wouldn I t . On one occasion I 1>.1ent -.into the 

Lodge with him 1>.1hi.J.e he counted the money, and a phont~ 
call came through which Abe had a conversation. He 

said, it: 1A1asn 1 t . . .... . ... really, he just ah, 1A.1~1en he ' d 

finished the conversatio n he said to my clad that, um, he 

told U.onel, this :is IA/hat Abe said, I told Lionel he 

said I I ve got ~~veryt.hing in hand and Abe looked r:1t rny 

dad and said, Thi s 'll go good for you . That was more or 
less i t and then when we walked out of the Lodge and we 

were in the car driving I said, I said l o my clad, what's 
that . . . what. 's going on . He just said, There's a billion 

dolJ.ar money scam happening . I said, Oh yeah, just like 
that. He said, and we've got a meeting down at. the 

Caprice. I' 11 take you and your mother to dinner and 

you can drive us down and I I ve got to see Danny down 
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W: Did you know Danny Sankey? 

G: No, I just know of him, haven ' t seen him, I don't kno1>.1 
anything about h:im I could have met h:irn but. you know, I 

just can't recall if I did . 

W: Yes. 

G: I just sat at the bar and that was about it and they 

were there for maybe an hour, an hour and a half. When 

we left my dad said everything 1 s fine, everything's 
going to be al.right 1AJith the business. I just. said, Oh, 
great, just 1i.l<E! that and, ah, I think he see n Abe a 

couple of days late r . 

W: You went to see Abe? 

G: With my dad, I drove my dad there . 

W: Right. 

G: And, ah, hfj told AbE~ that. 1::~verything was fine and, ah, 
Abe said, Well I'll let Lionel know. He said, And I'll 

get Morgan (I didn't know who Mo r gan was, I didn ' t 
really know who LionE~l was, I just heard these names) 

and he said, And I'll get Mo r gan to organise the 
meetings. 

W: You didn't know who Lionel was? 

G: Wel 1 .. 

W: At the time, you must have known it was Lionel Murphy, a 
judge of the High Court? 
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G: Y('ah, well, yc-:!ah, I didn't ... I don't kno1A1 him like I 

know him now through the newspapers and .. 

W: But did you know at the time t hat it was Lio nel Murphy, 

judge of the High Court t hat he was talking about? 

G Yeah . 

W: What did you think that you father had clone? 

G: Just, um, ah we11 like a lot of people cal l on rny dad, 

1ike my mum said. They don't want to do business with 

Abe and, urn, my dc-.:td' s a middle rnan. He fix(~s t hings. 

He fixes ................. So you know, to mE~, for you it 

might sound strange but to me it's the 1A1ay of 1ife for 

my dad fixing things for people, you know that are white 

and legitimate, can't front meetings themselves. I 

didn ' t really think too much of it . I mean, um, I've 

just dropped a couple , said a couple of names and told 

you what I overheard you know. I mean my dad didn't 

clue rne in or anything. H~1 just said, I want you to 

come along and just:. verify IAJhat 1J..1ent down and I ... . . . . 

Abe's nevc-?.r done nothing to me nor Murphy. But, you 

know, my dad wanted me here to tell what i knew and I'm 
doing it . 

W: We understand that . 

( '. , . 

W: 

And, you know, I I m on parole, and I don' ·t IA1ant to go 

back. 

Li sten rnatEi, 

slightest. 
we are interested not in Abe Saff ron in the 

That I s 1>Jhere your father 's got a different 

interest. WE~' re not interE!Sted in him. And !Ale arE:~ 

interested only in follo1.1.Jing up a number of allt:19ations 

that have been made about Murphy. 
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G: We don't go on with it . 

W: That's right. 

G: I'd just like to know for myself . 

W: No, that's the position. If he were to decicle after 
seeing what the allegations are, or the charges a r e, he 

doesn't want to go on with, that he ... 

D: He resigns. 

W: He resigns, that's the encl of our Commission. 

D: The Commission would be over then because the Commission 

is on1y formulated on the basis of his still sitting on 
th{~ High Bench. 

G: O.K . And another th ing Adrian Kay a great persona]. 
friend of mine. He was a great person. 

W: Yes. 

G: And, um, I don't want to end up like him . 

W: O.K. We appreciate that. 

G: I'm not saying u.iho did it. 

I'm not nominating anyone. 
I ' rn not trying to buy in . 

W: I'm teJ.lin~1 you this and this only . So far as you 
people are concerned the JudgE! and his team 1.1.d.ll not 

know which witnesses we are going to be calling until we 

call them . 
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Murphys and everybody i~lse has beEHl protecting me. I 

can still apply for a liquor licence . I can still apply 

for a gun licence. I probably wouldn't have much chance 

getting it but if I do business like they want me to do 

I guarantee I'd get. it. No1>..1 the only way I can prove 

to you and your judgE~s is to go ahead and do it . And 

that's exactly what I am doing . 

W: Mr . Anderson, you will get the chance to say what you 

want to say bEifore our Commission of Inquiry . We hope 

that you 1J.Ji.ll s1:1y it in exactly the way that you have 

told us. 

MrA: I wiJ.l . 

W: And, ah, a11 1J.1e can do is leave it. to the three judges 

11Jho are honest, clecEi nt people to make their own 

assessment, and ... 

A: WeJ.1, I kno11.1 that one of your QC' s and I know that one 

of your judges are desparate to get him off. Can they 

get any of these judges off this thing? 

D: Sorry, I didn't understand .. 

A: The three judges, I don't even know 11.1ho they are but I 

know that t:.hey ... . .... . . 

W: They ' re not from New South Wales. 

A: Oh , I know that . 

W: They ' re from three different States. 

A: I think the Victoria one . . . 
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Yes. 

I/Jere requ:i.red for private And if they 

everybody had to be off for the ni~3ht and 

functions 

they would 

come in. And rny job was to ensure that nobody was 

ernbarrased. I did such a good job very fet,J people ever 

have b<:?.en. To get peopl<:?. to come for1.i.1ard now. I rnean 

I'm convinced that my secretary who 1A1as murdered, she's 

supposed t:o havt' 

can ktll people 

fallen off the back of a truck. You 

by chasing thei:~rn just. as easy as doing 

I know Adrian Kay was murdered because 

certain person that he was going to 

something else. 

Adr i an told a 

testify if I called him. Right. And lw told rny son 

1:hat four days before he got murdered. I'd like, see, 

we are dealing w:i.th a multi million dollar ind ustry and 

these industr ies can't work without political lobbiests, 

lik e you know p~~ople that approve del evoprnents, Darling 

Harbour is a beauty, but every State has got the same 

thing going on. Now if suddenly if too many people are 
getting splashed because I'm going to be a live one and 

testify and poor pei:wple have t.o testify. They I ve got no 

scruples. 

Now . .... ..... . . .. . . . . ........... .. . . ..... .. . · · .···· · ·· · ··· 

. ... . ...... .. . . . . ........ . ..... PeoplE~ get sick to death 

of you people saying that I'm fleeing in fear of my 

life, righ t? Because if you can argue too often, 

your ... . ........... . .... . . believes you. The only 

reason we I ve bec.rn tal king is my 

of people feel Sf}cure that I arn 

trust and they I v<.~ got nothing 

s i s t:. er 1.i.10 r k s and a 1 o t 

not going to violate a 

t o do with Murphy and 

Saffron but at t.i.rrK~s, lik e not al1 police are bad, not 

all 1awyers are bent. but t: herti are times if you don I t . 

look Hrn otht1r way you are not 90:i.ng to get too many 

briefs . 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' ............... . ............ . .. . 

W: AlrJgh t, IAJeJ.l I'll just. say that 1A.1e completed the tape 

at 7.15. 




